
Stephanie S. McDermott

FitzGerald Morris Associate Attorney
Baker Firth ssm@fmbf-taw.com

November 24, 2020

(Via Fax 884-4758) a co 5
Hon. James E. Walsh N2
Saratoga County Supreme Court q
Saratoga County Municipal Center

30 McMaster Street

Ballston Spa, NY 12020 O

Re: Sandra Coulter and Stephen Coulter v. Town of Moreau, et at .c-

File No.: 10005-0094
N

Dear Justice Walsh:

We represent the Defendant the Town of Moreau. We recently submitted a Notice of Motion

with accompanying papers to the Court. Mr. Craig attorney for Defendant Garry Robinson, P.E.,

has requested a 30 day extension of the motion return date. We have consented to this request.

If acceptable to the Court, this would extend the motion return date to January 11, 2021.

We appreciate the Court's time and consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

. ENTERED
Steph le S. McDermott

SSM/mas
Craig A. Hayner

cc: Amina Karic, Esq. (via fax 869-5142)

Benjamin D. Heffley, Esq. (via fax 315 425-2701)

Nicole Haimson, Esq. (via fax 449-8927) Saratoga County Clerk

Timothy Horigan, Esq.(via fax 843-0339)

James P. Craig, Esq. (via email)
Shawn Nash, Esq.(via fax 855-515-8238)

So oRDRED .

. 1 n. James E. Walsh
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